
From: Carril Martinez, Joaquin   
Sent: Monday, September 6, 2021 12:08 PM 
To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance; Fiona Marshall   
Cc: Nieto Magro, Antonio ; SG de Relaciones Internacionales MITECO; Dgcyea   
Subject: RE: ACCC/C/2020/183 (Spain) - letter to Party concerned forwarding communication for its 
response 
 

 
Dear Colleagues Aarhus Convention Compliance Committee  
 
In response to Communication from Pessoas-Animais-Natureza (PAN), a Portuguese political party 
to the Aarhus Convention Compliance Committee, concerning compliance by Spain its obligations 
of the Convention in connection with the lifetime extension of the Almaraz nuclear power plant 
(ACCC/C/2020/183), attached please find the report prepared by the Department for Ecological 
Transition and Demographic Challenge explaining and supporting performance carried out the 
competent Spanish authorities on this process. 
 
Our apologies for the delay  
 
Kind Regards. 
 
 
Joaquín Carril Martínez 
Subdirección General de Relaciones Internacionales 
Plaza San Juan de la Cruz S/N 
28071 Madrid 
Tel.915975663 

 
 
 


	From: Carril Martinez, Joaquin   Sent: Monday, September 6, 2021 12:08 PM To: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance; Fiona Marshall   Cc: Nieto Magro, Antonio ; SG de Relaciones Internacionales MITECO; Dgcyea   Subject: RE: ACCC/C/2020/183 (Spain) - letter to Party c...

